
Passive





Structure

be/get  + Past Participle 

be done

get done



Transform the sentences from Active to Passive:

Present Simple They made most of their clothes 
in India.

Past Simple Somebody stole my bag when I 
went shopping.

Present Perfect My friend’s asked me to help 
organise.

Future Simple They will deliver the washing 
machine on Friday.

Modals The bookshops should stop selling 
pirate DVDs. 



Transform the sentences from Active to Passive:

Present Simple They made most of their clothes 
in India.

Most of their clothes are 
made in India.

Past Simple Somebody stole my bag when I 
went shopping.

My bag was stolen when I 
went shopping.

Present Perfect My friend’s asked me to help 
organise.

I’ve been asked to help 
organise.

Future Simple They will deliver the washing 
machine on Friday.

The washing machine will 
be delivered on Friday.

Modals The bookshops should stop selling 
pirate DVDs. 

Selling pirate DVDs should 
be stopped.



Advebs

Adverbs usually go between be and past 
Participle:

I was not badly hurt when I fell – 
only few cuts.



Use



Don’t forget about prepositions!

They sent for a doctor. – 
The doctor was sent for.



Irregular verbs



More Practice






